

①

## Low, Reform, Not New

### Background

1 Const. Prov' of the generation

70 - 2 Parliaments  
U.K., Scotland.

76 - 1 → 4 within  
11 units.

Upheaval - stability  
for a generation.

2 Remoteness -偏远, by link.

Too much power → Division  
of - too little by  
for the people.



Consequence - Many powers

3 Debt in economic  
terms -  
overstuffed - not concerned by  
positions  
- by people can't afford.

### Objectives

1 How best to further  
existing U.K. one  
whole.

2 Simplify ~~abolish below~~  
~~to be the writer of~~  
the Justice people

Superior - arrangement --  
directly elected  
Assembly.

3 Safety Health  
such a way -

with harmonious

- not without  
differences - but  
without resentment  
hatred or acrimony.

### Present Bill

1. Changes in govt /  
Scotland, Wales, U.K.

2. Wales in same Bill.  
Want to all to leave the  
UK apart.

✓ Liverpool. No separate  
Parl. creating  
separately.

Ref. - Admin.  
- Devolution.

## Scandinavia

Particular form of devolution chosen

Legislature with devolved powers - but subordinate to which do Supervision. - distinct but not autonomous  
Executive - subordinate to S.R.S.

Representation without law -

Parliament as well as 150 M.P.s. in directly  
71 in U.K. Parliament.

→ Powers to legislate <sup>Taxes</sup> - charges. Law but - state function  
not part - division of govt revenues would be a handy way  
to apply. Work goes.

a) i. Not exclusive - concurrent with that of U.K. Parliament.

S.R. - U.K. can.

S.R.(s) - power to legis. in devolved matters.

Self Govt. Powers.

Not self -



Inconsistency.

## Scotland

(3)

Powers to legislate:

Delegated Powers (1) Veto.

S. 20. - Govt. Committee of P.C.

- Not compatible with GFC.

or Int. Objections. "of opinion"

S. 45. "Powers more restriction of certain Assent Bills"  
"Appeal" to S.I.S. <sup>and minister</sup> - might indirectly affect a matter in which  
only Parliament has power to legislate.  
and that measure would not be in the "public interest."

Veto - procedure into operation.

- lays it before House

? How Scottish M.P.s vote.

S. 107. Can't get it through your charter.

- encl. H.L. - wif full debate within 10 days. beginning  
on day it was moved.

Rubber stamp our own decision.

Simple charter legislation - veto if amended



## Scotland

(y)

### Devolved Powers

Schedule 6 or 7. - 12

- c) Power to take away with one hand what is given with the other  
One way to make distribution and taking the people  
have been cheated.

Examples. Housing. Group 13. - Schedule 6.

Provision improvement and management of dwellings  
including regulation of rents.

Clause 52 - S.A. powers to restrict rents.

53 - model rent relate there.

Rates Group 9 - Rev. & caps. of local authorities notice.

Clause 57e. - S.A. can prescribe model standard  
scheme for rates.



Final law telling on Pay Policy 55-57.

③  
1) No power to legislate but Joint Executive can exercise powers under U.K. Acts  
(Power to act).

Fallen on the exercise of these powers.

comes under part - S75. which to Scotland Dev. Powers.  
49-17

- grant power of S75 under Schedule 12 to  
minister if it appears to him that any action  
taken by the Scottish Executive might interfere  
any matter over which Scotland or Welsh Assembly has  
power to act. - if he said defence & security.

## Structure of the legislature

British system - it sets up a legislature - Crown is normally  
one of the elements - though not to H.M. is Committee  
the same as Royal Assent.



- Because you have chosen a subordinate primary but  
subordinate legislature

- because having given power to legislate  
Govt. has not given autonomy to legislature.

(6)

Tried to work a legislature on the Westminster model  
with a county authority.

Produced a hybrid. - Half way rule - unstable

Two points.

- 1). Set S power to appoint Premier (Chief Executive)  
Parliament to legislate - whom with the ~~one~~ <sup>one</sup> responsibility to the people to do its job.  
- If he can be dismissed - it would be at his will.  
the instead of Westminster. S.Y.S.

S. 21(3)  
- when office  
or term's  
pleased.

~~This has been far more has considered~~  
~~the liaison crisis between two govt.~~

Unchartered waters.

Body of laws should consist of  
Law & Statute.



Crown should grant dismiss Ministers  
acting pursuant to convention of  
Parliament for not the S.Y.S who is only  
one of Her Majesty's Ministers

2

## Part of his Royal Proclamation

?

Normally the R. would call on me of Royal Proclamation  
 the executive and directing the Govt of  
 something which tends to the Constitution.  
President speaks into the name of the Senate  
 Ministers of State Executive are to execute  
 on behalf of H.M. such of her proclamations as  
 relate to devolved matters. (S. 200) S. 21 (2)

In other words we now have a situation dividing the  
 Govt of its Royal Proclamation. The words 'on behalf  
 of' do not alter that. The Executive may execute  
 it in H.M.'s name - but it will no longer be  
 the Govt except nominally.

Mrs. Ford: Proclamation given to Welsh Assembly.



I believe it will prove for told delay than better than the negotiations  
of the negotiations to remain -  
(many)

- dangerous precedent, in view of the underlying significance of  
the Royal Proclamation in our constitution

---

Car o B meander → - See over page.



Scotland & Wales.

9

Cost + Dimension

England = Wales  
even more expensive  
than in Scotland.

	Wales	Scotland
Cap.	£3.8 -	£4
Per sq.	£12.5 -	£12
Mr. cost	1300	£750, 240
Water cost		
		↓
2720		
£1175.		
		i.e. total
		£14,000 -
		1978

↓  
different levels

(EBC Committee)  
explore  
7,870  
→ demand for all government costs  
comes into full view

England:

Welsh Assembly - M. o.t.  
Scottish Assembly  
This situation is like  
this - will lead to  
it very hard if it is  
designed to avoid.  
6 days discussion → Report  
2nd Report.

30-60 days discussion.  
It is very difficult if not  
impossible to get right.  
Will draw a fresh measure  
of general election  
where those who want  
to overturn it, namely,  
demand for all government costs  
comes into full view

## Liberation U.K. Parliament.

10

### Present Positio-

Try to have equal representation here - because all members of U.K.

~~England~~ England in parliament will have far fewer members than either Scotland or Wales.

Oppose for Ulster - ~~that has been the demand for some time~~.

(Party answers 22 Nov 1976)

### Proposed

1) we go to a more more powerful Scotland & Welsh Assembly - ~~that~~ will not hold.

71	-	150	- 221	+ water off
86	-	<del>1680</del>	- 116.	+ bolt for Brechin & others.



150  
71  
86  
36  
116

Rewards for reduction at least + Party - already

Cannot have 2 kinds of M.P.s in same U.K. Parliament.  
- those who can vote on every thing  
and those who can't vote on certain things.

This is a question which even now ought to be considered  
at Fraser Conference

One way is to - make full scope for  
one party in the U.K.  
- the federal or other Parliament

The former way has its <sup>advantages</sup> and <sup>disadvantages</sup> on its authority.

So that <sup>any</sup> party and to some extent

Debt Members will have a reduced role  
at Westminster.



## Graham

12

### 1. Way to have Scotland work in same T.M.

- and then to interweave two very different assemblies  
six different powers together.
- difficult to do even.

(1) Parl. were to show one Assembly was not wanted + Parliament took that advice  
then to whatever new T.M.  
~~Don't believe me~~

### 2. Scottish Assembly

Opposed to this  
Parliamentary  
Assembly (At this Assembly), with its problem of powers,  
that is giving power with one hand + taking it  
back with the other, is ~~one~~ will result, hence  
and lead to the very disorder + conflict ~~in~~  
so it is our purpose to avoid this will be used as a  
basis of criticism ~~to~~ to prevent  
believe that the inevitable civil conflict of government  
in this model will lead to delay, confusion + complication  
- for those who try to get on with the business



of providing jobs & prosperity in Scotland.

13

Govt by 2 members 2 executives  
- - -

2 legislatures

2 fiscal & civil servants + £36

M will overlap, and compete - conflicting powers

1. Responsible Govt of the Section of Scotland in the U.K. Parliament will be weakened.

*Responsible Govt. given power to make decisions & manage -*

2. West Lothian - Recognise that voters needs are different - give more national powers for S.P.S. - together with a system which would mean UK not U.K. will MP's vote a constituency rather than diminish it.



~~11. Devolution~~

3. ~~West Lothian~~ - will on Scottish laws - item should not have.

S. I. says

4 ~~Demands~~ S.I. "the provisions 'do not affect the unity of the United Kingdom' in the sense of the authority of Parliament to make laws for the U.K. in any part of it."

In the Bill Islands - that is correct.

That for now I have explained - I do not believe the provisions of this Bill ~~cannot~~ can ~~legally~~ affect the

~~islands~~ for they are built on sand and they will drift. They are built for ~~on the coast~~ ~~mostly~~ ~~so far as~~ an elected Island Assembly which is a chapter of the U.K. Parliament nor for an Assembly with some autonomous powers.

I believe the government has attempted to ignore the consequences of their proposals. But consequences won't go away just because they are ignored. ~~They~~ ~~are~~ tend to do so ~~in~~ ~~other~~ U.K. Parliament.



The authority of the U.K. Parliament  
and the unity of the Kingdom would  
inevitably detach from the church.

But because they have + enjoy the complete  
respect of all the people.

I believe the vast majority of citizens in each  
part of the United Kingdom with their authority must  
go to continue. This Bill ~~This is not without loss~~  
~~expressed before~~ ~~cannot~~ I do not believe that the  
~~proposal will prove it is not necessary, or best~~  
~~the benefit of the~~ ~~These proposals will have~~ ~~substantially~~ have.  
The Bill is a bad Bill and the thing to do is to withdraw it  
~~it is not good~~ ~~say no~~ ~~Tealby said~~  
~~accordingly~~

4 Retired to face the effects in the U.K. Parliament  
by ~~fin~~ ignoring it.

Neither the authority of the U.K. Parliament  
nor the Union of the King

